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From: Cheryl Ward
Sent: 03 July 2015 14:34
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Proposed Balconies to rear and side of Norcath Cottage, Darnhlom, Goathland
for Mike Dunnand Anne-Marie Cawkwell -- App. Ref NYM / 2015 / 0358 / FL
Attachments: D10696-03B.pdf
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From: Tim Harrison (BHD)

Sent: 03 July 2015 14:25
To: Cheryl Ward

Subject: FW: Proposed Balconies to rear and side of Norcath Cottage, Darnhlom, Goathland for Mike Dunnand Anne-
Marie Cawkwell -- App. Ref NYM / 2015 / 0358 / FL.

Hi Cheryl,
No problem , we aim to please 1

Fortunately for us the applicants were available and very quick to get back to us as they are keen to progress with the
project if they can receive the consent.

So the amended plan is attached which | trust wilt be helpful and we look forward to hearing from you again in the
near future.

Enjoy your week-end.

Kind regards,
Tim

From: Chery! Ward

Sent: 03 July 2015 14:08

To: Tim Harrison (BHD)

Subject: RE: Proposed Balconies to rear and side of Norcath Cottage, Darnhiom, Goathland for Mike Dunnand Anne-
Marie Cawkwell -- App. Ref NYM / 2015/ 0358 / FL

Tim
Thanks for being so prompt with this one, | look forward to receiving the amended plans in due course.,
Have a good weekend.

Cheryl

From: Tim Harrison (BHD)
Sent: 03 July 2015 13:49
To: Cheryl Ward

Subject: Proposed Balconies to rear and side of Norcath Cottage, Darnhom, Goathland for Mike Dunnand Anne-
Marie Cawkwell -~ App, Ref NYM / 2015 / 0358 / FL

Dear Cheryl,




Thank you for your letter dated 2nd July regarding the above application.

I have contacted the applicants who have confirmed that they are willing to agree with the removal of the Juliet
baicony to the upper floor window on the gable elevation.

Therefore please will you proceed on that basis and we will provide you with a revised drawing by Monday.
We trust that this will allow the project to move forward positively with a recommendation for approval.

Thank you for your assistance,

Kind Regards
Tim Harrison
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The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that
any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer
that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-
operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses, you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 10B

CUSTOMER

SERVICE
‘EXCELLENCE

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. lts contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyerkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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